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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1976

1

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN

FROM: JIM CONNOR 3.5&’
SUBJEGCT: FORBES Article

The President reviewed your memorandum of December 18
concerning the attached letter from Malcolm Forbes and made
the following notation: '

"Thank you note. I don't intend to wither."

Please prepare appropriate response and return to this office
for signature. '

cc: Dick Cheney

Digitized from Box C53 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 18, 1976

58 PRESIDENT HAS SERR

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: Ron Nessen ‘2 M

Malcolm Forbes sent in the attached January
issue of his magazine and a letter which he
thought you might enjoy.
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Attachment
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FORBES MAGAZINE

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

December 17, 1976

The President

The White House
Washington, D.C.
Dear Mr. President:

I hope after much merited Rest and Recreation, you'll
see merit in FORBES' editorial suggestion (see page 27.)

Merry Christmas, Mr. President, and Happy New Year.
-You and your family deserve both in full measure.

nceyelyys;

lcblm S, Forbes

encl. FORBES, 1/1/77
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ForBES Buirpino 60 FIFTH AVENUE NEwW York N. Y. 10011  212/675-7500





